
1



2



3



4



5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 

 

 
       

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 
JANUARY 7, 2013 

6



   BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

 

BOARD MEETING                  STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 

                                                        January 7, 2013 

  

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 

only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

E. Routine Matters 

1.    Oath of Office 

2.    Election of Officers 

3.   *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – December 17, 2012 

4.   *Approval of Bills 

5.   *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

 

F. Information Items 

1. Employees of the Month 

2. Superintendent’s Comments 

3. Board Comments/Announcements 

4. Report from Student Representatives  

 

G. Unfinished Business: 

1.    Approval of Policy 6262 – Educational Services – Taught Curriculum – Field Trips 

2.    Approval of Policy 6605 – Educational Services – Journalism 

3.    Approval of Policy 6615 – Educational Services – Health Education 

 

H. New Business 

1.    Designation of Official Newspaper 

2.    Designation of Depository Banks 

3.    Approval of Rule 6262.1 – Educational Services – Taught Curriculum – Field Trips 

4.    Approval of Rule 6262.2 – Educational Services – Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trips – Middle    

       School 

5.    Approval of Rule 6262.3 – Educational Services – Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trip Guidelines – 

       High School 

6.    Approval of Rule 6605.1 – Educational Services - Journalism 

7.    Approval of Rule 6615.1 – Educational Services – Health Education 

8.    First Reading of Policy 8410 – Internal Board Policies – Evaluating a Superintendent  

9.    Executive Session:  Security Deployment 

   

I. Reports 

1. Legislative Update 

2. Enrollment Report 

 

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1.    Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 14, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

       Center, 5606 South 147
th

 Street       

 

 

 

7



 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 

January 7, 2013 

Page 2 

 

2.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration    

Center, 5606 South 147th Street  

3.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration    

Center, 5606 South 147th Street  

4.    Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh 

       Administration Center, 5606 S. 147
th

 Street 

5.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration    

       Center, 5606 South 147th Street  

6.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 4, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration    

       Center, 5606 South 147th Street 

7.    Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh 

       Administration Center, 5606 S. 147
th

 Street 

8.    Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration    

       Center, 5606 South 147th Street 

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a 

request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.    Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may 

be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

8



BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  

 

BOARD MEETING              STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 

                                          January 7, 2013 

                                                                              

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

 make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 

 

E. 1.     Oath of Office 

 

E. 2.     Election of Officers 

 

*E.3. Motion by                     , seconded by ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – December 17, 2012 

(See enclosure.) 

 

*E.4. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosures.) 

 

*E.5.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.  (See enclosure.) 

 

F.1.   Employees of the Month 

 

F.2. Superintendent’s Comments 

  

F.3. Board Comments/Announcements 

 

F.4. Report from Student Representatives 

 

G.1. Motion by _____________, seconded by ______________, to approve Policy 6262 - Educational Services – Taught  

  Curriculum – Field Trips (See enclosure.) 

 

G.2. Motion by _____________, seconded by ______________, to approve Policy 6605 – Educational Services – Journalism 

  (See enclosure.) 

 

G.3. Motion by _____________, seconded by _____________, to approve Policy 6615 – Educational Services – Health  

  Education (See enclosure.) 

   

H.1. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to continue to publish legal notices of regular and special   

  meetings of the Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates publication in the World Herald or  

  Midlands Business Journal (See enclosure.) 

   

H.2. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, that the District designate the First National Bank of  

  Omaha and the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund as the primary depositories for school district funds with the further   

  designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads Bank, Great Western Banks, and Omaha State Bank for school 

  activity fund deposits (See enclosure.) 

 

H.3. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6262.1 – Educational Services – Taught  

  Curriculum – Field Trips (See enclosure.) 

 

H.4. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________,  to approve Rule 6262.2 – Educational Services – Taught  

  Curriculum – Overnight Field Trips – Middle School (See enclosure.) 

  

 

9



 

Board Meeting Agenda 

January 7, 2013 

Page 2 

 

 

 

H.5. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6262.3 – Educational Services – Taught  

  Curriculum – Overnight Field Trip Guidelines – High School (See enclosure.) 

 

H.6. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6605.1 – Educational Services –   

  Journalism (See enclosure.) 

 

H.7. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Rule 6615.1 – Educational Services – Health  

  Education (See enclosure.) 

 

H.8. First Reading of Policy 8410 – Internal Board Policies – Evaluating a Superintendent (See enclosure.) 

 

H.9. Executive Session:  Security Deployment 

 

I.  Reports 

  1.  Legislative Update 

 2.  Enrollment Report 

 

J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar 

1. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday,  January 14, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 

5606 South 147
th

 Street 

2. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 21, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 4, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

4. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 

5606 South 147
th

 Street 

5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 4, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

7. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 11, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 

5606 South 147
th

 Street 

8. Board of Education Meeting on Tuesday, March 19, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 

South 147
th

 Street 

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

L.    Adjournment    

 

 All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 

deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

 

10



11



12



13



14



15



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Millard Public Schools 
January 7, 2013 

 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
THE BLAKE SCHOOL139508399388 140.00 
THE BLAKE SCHOOL139508399389 270.00 
CITY OF OMAHA025197399391 866.00 
HY-VEE INC133397399394 56.89 
INDEPENDENCE PUBLIC SCHOOLS133200399395 340.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006399396 486.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006399397 346.00 
MOVEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC139504399398 375.00 
NEBRASKA ASCD101377399399 125.00 
NEBRASKA STATE READING ASSOCIATION102590399400 875.00 
RALSTON HIGH SCHOOL099927399401 70.00 
RALSTON HIGH SCHOOL099927399402 165.00 
RALSTON HIGH SCHOOL099927399403 100.00 
SAMS CLUB DIRECT081630399404 75.08 
UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL137304399405 960.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834399406 462.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834399407 196.00 
WRIGHT EXPRESS FINANCIAL SVCS CORP138496399408 8,877.97 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111399412 0.00 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436399413 44,719.13 
CREIGHTON PREP135661399414 391.00 
WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC106893399415 11.70 
DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER033901399417 10.00 
RONALD W GUSTAFSON138858399419 1,525.00 
HEARTLAND WINTER ARTS ASSN139035399420 650.00 
LINDA S HURYTA130831399421 25.73 
HY-VEE INC133397399422 1,369.79 
HY-VEE INC133397399423 1,098.40 
MIKE KENNEDY132668399424 1,960.75 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100006399425 92.00 
KEITH W LUTZ060153399426 592.89 
NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL108180399430 300.00 
NEBRASKA STATE READING ASSOCIATION102590399431 290.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732399432 137.50 
MIKE PATE071753399433 1,383.44 
PETTY CASH/ACP139522399434 50.00 
TODD L REESON138504399435 50.00 
SERVPRO OF FREMONT/NW OMAHA139523399436 617.98 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN068834399437 180.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840399438 400.00 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER107354399439 175.00 
RUDOLPH A VLCEK III135863399440 331.25 
FLORIDA LEAGUE OF IB SCHOOLS102708399460 2,550.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE102451399461 1,398.00 
NEBRASKA ASCD101377399462 350.00 
PETTY CASH/YAP132115399463 87.30 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
KAREN S ADAMS133402399464 34.02 
ERIN M AGUIRRE139412399465 56.49 
DIANE ARAUJO133770399466 39.74 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235399467 110.94 
JORDAN J ASHBY139413399468 26.64 
REX J BARKER017908399469 20.54 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877399470 178.54 
LORI A BARTELS107979399471 273.06 
MARY A BAYNE134584399472 84.72 
JEANINE C BEAUDIN018280399473 349.87 
BRIAN F BEGLEY107540399474 387.25 
JULIE K BERGSTROM134884399475 18.65 
RYANDEAN M BIRGE138712399476 74.59 
MATTHEW J BLOMENKAMP138841399477 90.69 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH134478399478 42.18 
DOUGLAS J BOGATZ139344399479 46.62 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899399480 186.48 
SHEILA F BOLMEIER135539399481 323.47 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576399482 208.13 
NANCY A BROWN133824399483 37.96 
EILEEN CABRERA137274399484 29.47 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806399485 32.47 
CURTIS R CASE131158399486 86.58 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648399487 62.42 
JULIE CHALOUPKA139345399488 19.98 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271399489 47.15 
KEVIN J CHICK106836399490 41.74 
JILL R CLASSEN138843399491 24.53 
DALE CLAUSEN025235399492 153.74 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135399493 94.18 
NANCY S COLE137013399494 121.71 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701399495 67.16 
ANGELA R CRAFT017611399496 22.20 
JODI L CRITSER132845399497 55.50 
CHERYL L CUSTARD130900399498 123.77 
JEAN T DAIGLE132671399499 97.12 
ANGELA M DAIGLE134751399500 31.19 
STACY L DARNOLD138306399501 104.01 
PAMELA M DAVIS032246399502 136.81 
SABRINA DENNEY BULL135865399503 41.63 
EVA M DENTON136316399504 26.75 
BASTIAN DERICHS137331399505 34.24 
LINDA K DONOHUE135373399506 63.27 
JARED L DRAEGER136244399507 32.19 
STACIE A DUELLO138118399508 34.97 
SUSAN M DULANY135689399509 111.89 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
JEANNE J DYMOND137117399510 45.55 
KELLY D EALY138426399511 89.97 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823399512 392.33 
TED H ESSER109066399513 138.47 
JASON A FARWELL139316399514 48.78 
MATTHEW A FEDDE139472399515 8.56 
ALICIA C FEIST131826399516 122.08 
MARK W FELDHAUSEN040470399517 111.22 
ANGELA L FERGUSON137016399518 109.09 
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146399519 380.84 
TERESA J FRIDRICH134223399520 81.03 
ERIC W FULLER134168399521 60.11 
KAREN A GORDON044896399522 42.07 
KRISTIN R GREENWALD138845399523 73.82 
JANET L GRIERSON134133399524 13.32 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016399525 49.06 
MICHELLE R HALL134436399526 75.48 
LESLEY A HARRISON-ROLAND135821399527 147.35 
CHERYL L HEADLEY139347399528 66.32 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT108273399529 117.11 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478399530 21.31 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845399531 63.43 
JACOB W HIRZ138782399532 252.53 
AMY L HOULTON109836399533 140.97 
DIANE F HOWARD101533399534 18.90 
KATHLEEN A HRABAN139473399535 13.26 
MONICA A HUTFLES134807399536 36.52 
KARA L HUTTON130283399537 93.74 
DANIEL D INNES139348399538 22.37 
KORRINDA K JAMIESON136314399539 146.08 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157399540 60.55 
GEORGE W JELKIN135735399541 12.19 
DEBBIE A JENKINS133059399542 119.16 
AMANDA J HARTZ131367399543 43.29 
TERRIN D JOHNSON139349399544 48.29 
NANCY A JOHNSTON059573399545 62.26 
LAURIE E JONES138713399546 11.56 
KYLE A JURGENS135815399547 73.82 
CATHERINE A KEISER132265399548 92.35 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272399549 34.02 
JULIE B KEMP134801399550 29.97 
ANDREA L KIDD131177399551 26.58 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770399552 78.81 
ELIZABETH A KOCIS138846399553 15.82 
BECKY S KOENIG093978399554 108.57 
JOSEPH R KUEHL137385399555 102.73 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
VICTORIA L KYROS132934399556 10.55 
MCKAYLA LABORDE137694399557 87.58 
CHRISTINA A LAGRONE137010399558 57.72 
DENISE A LARSON135688399559 124.32 
JANET L LARSON136518399560 108.84 
RAYMOND A LEBLANC139351399561 73.54 
JACEN D LEFHOLTZ108450399562 219.73 
TRACY LOGAN133027399563 105.00 
COURTNEY A LOHRENZ136315399564 21.59 
JAMIE K LONDON135707399565 67.38 
CASEY I LUNDGREN135376399566 113.78 
KAREN M MARBLE137007399567 200.91 
SUSAN N MARLATT133505399568 97.13 
DEBRA J MARTINEZ131303399569 111.00 
GERALDINE L MCCLENNY130481399570 39.41 
RYE L MCINTOSH137014399571 135.42 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126399572 25.97 
CHAD M MEISGEIER136470399573 345.00 
SUZANNE R MELLIGER133998399574 160.95 
ANNE C MILLER135388399575 14.87 
BARBARA F MILLER065564399576 66.60 
SANDRA R MILLER132412399577 45.84 
DONITA L MOSEMAN132491399578 15.54 
DEVONYE J MULLINS137052399579 103.73 
CARISSA N NIETFELDT136715399580 27.75 
MELINDA C NOLLER107905399581 39.18 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368399582 96.57 
ANNE M OETH050042399583 110.45 
ELIZABETH A OLSON070473399584 15.71 
MARY M OSTERLOH130092399585 57.05 
KELLY D OSTRAND138662399586 49.51 
ELIZABETH A PACHTA134428399587 150.85 
JANIE L PAPP134636399588 96.57 
GEORGE M PARKER137015399589 37.68 
ANDREA L PARSONS132006399590 191.48 
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098399591 177.60 
CYNTHIA L PAVONE135569399592 67.38 
JANET PELSTER109831399593 90.47 
HEIDI T PENKE107783399594 22.20 
ANGELA J PETERSON137009399595 29.69 
VICKY L PETERSON134365399596 98.24 
FREDERICK A PETITO131304399597 36.08 
BROOKE M PHILLIPS135934399598 243.65 
HEATHER C PHIPPS133390399599 26.75 
MARY J PILLE130721399600 103.79 
ANDREW C PINKALL137722399601 76.04 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
STEPHANIE M POLTACK139415399602 20.04 
BETHANY B RAY109810399603 150.96 
DEIDRE M REEH135690399604 10.77 
JENNIFER L REID134858399605 48.17 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192399606 40.35 
PAIGE E ROBERTS138312399607 128.31 
DALE H ROBINSON079295399608 89.74 
LAUREN M ROEDER137125399609 19.54 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882399610 24.20 
BRITTANY A ROM134990399611 92.69 
EILEEN A RONCI134081399612 238.01 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286399613 180.93 
THOMAS J RZEMYK136595399614 265.85 
JEFFREY A SALBERG081604399615 67.16 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725399616 65.99 
BRENT J SCHADE109806399617 40.57 
BLAISE J SCHEEF139520399618 144.30 
SHELLEY L SCHMITZ137012399619 33.74 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905399620 89.52 
STAN J SEGAL108161399621 120.99 
KELLY M SELTING082941399622 91.02 
JODY L SEMPEK134189399623 36.13 
AMY L SHATTUCK109800399624 167.61 
LARIA K SHEA137697399625 150.41 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093399626 59.73 
JOHN D SOUTHWORTH131714399627 77.15 
SUSAN G STODDARD138276399628 35.80 
CARRIE A SWANEY137011399629 394.61 
JAMES D SWITZER132417399630 28.86 
JAC L THIESSEN136047399631 63.83 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381399632 13.49 
JONATHON C THOMPSON131159399633 74.87 
PEGGI S TOMLINSON136578399634 52.50 
JEAN M TOOHER106807399635 114.33 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719399636 38.85 
DONNA R TROMBLA136110399637 39.57 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819399638 276.95 
LESLIE F VERA130031399639 196.30 
JENNIFER L VEST136318399640 186.20 
DAWN R WAGNER138311399641 9.27 
BARBARA N WALLER093008399642 36.30 
LINDA WALTERS131112399643 40.18 
CAROL M WEST107563399644 132.70 
CRAIG T WHALEY134658399645 391.29 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751399646 171.44 
SARA M WIESE-JOHNSON137892399647 96.13 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
WENDY A WIGHT137485399648 82.30 
TAMARA J WILLIAMS136322399649 47.05 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323399650 82.47 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491399651 243.31 
JEFFREY F YOST138356399652 41.85 
CHAD R ZIMMERMAN137020399653 313.02 
PAUL  R ZOHLEN136855399654 34.80 
LACHELLE L ZUHLKE135647399655 39.07 
ABLENET INC010165399656 659.80 
AC AWARDS INC131632399657 42.50 
ACCESS ELEVATOR INC.109853399660 275.00 
ACCESSIBLITY DOT NET INC132534399661 2,235.00 
ACCUCUT LLC010298399662 58.00 
ACT INC010003399663 18,911.25 
ADVANCED KEYBOARD TECHNOLOGIES INC136723399664 1,098.24 
ADVANCE EDUCATION INC138220399665 360.00 
AIR POWER OF NEBRASKA INC.131189399666 1,105.00 
AIRGAS INC108351399667 134.28 
AKSARBEN PIPE AND SEWER CLEAN LLC133620399668 1,016.25 
ALDRICH ELEMENTARY135034399669 80.18 
ALEGENT HEALTH136365399670 4,916.66 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051399671 821.86 
DAVE ALLOCCO108271399672 100.00 
ALPINE KILNS & EQUIPMENT LLC136400399673 233.52 
AMAZON.COM INC107651399674 29.86 
AMERICAN STRING TEACHERS ASSN132542399675 295.00 
AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC010010399676 1,605.57 
AMI GROUP INC102430399677 3,600.00 
AMSAN LLC069689399678 39,788.46 
JULIE R ANTHONY-NABER135545399679 60.07 
APPERSON138550399681 178.79 
APPLE COMPUTER INC012989399682 14,560.15 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436399683 1,523.53 
ASCD013496399684 171.25 
ASHA PRODUCT SALES103023399685 525.00 
AUTISM ACTION PARTNERSHIP137664399686 150.00 
AUTISM CENTER OF NEBRASKA INC138291399687 10,832.96 
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO016295399689 427.40 
U SAVE FOODS INC SUBS:NASH FINCH CO132405399690 259.13 
KRISTIN BAINBRIDGE138441399692 100.00 
BARCO PRODUCTS CO103104399693 101.95 
BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646399694 1,357.74 
BARTON SOLVENTS INC017923399695 1,885.00 
TERA BASS133359399696 80.00 
BAXTER FORD INC138054399697 1,782.00 
BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL130674399698 1,229.00 

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
JOSIAH DANIEL BEDUNNAH138956399699 90.00 
DOUGLAS CO SCHOOL DISTRICT 59139512399700 196.86 
BERKLEY RISK ADMINISTRATORS CO LLC139161399702 7,500.00 
REBECCA A BETTENDORF139109399704 217.17 
RHONDA R BETZOLD134749399705 132.10 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111399706 59,699.01 
ALEXANDER LYNN BLACK137222399707 50.00 
DICK BLICK CO099220399708 633.13 
BOLTS ETC INC139510399710 9.90 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559399713 12,992.13 
BROOKLYN PUBLISHERS LLC132014399714 455.50 
MEGAN BROWN138957399715 50.00 
TAYLOR BROWN139482399716 50.00 
BUILDING COMPONENTS INC132612399717 600.00 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550399718 229.00 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431399719 43.00 
C E SUNDBERG CO131619399720 4.60 
THOMAS F CAMPBELL139525399721 12.45 
ARICA Z CARLSON139514399723 320.00 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970399725 7,663.49 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589399726 784.04 
CEDAR RAPIDS COMMUNITY SCHOOL DIST139491399727 300.00 
CAITLIN CEDFELDT136560399728 100.00 
CENTER TROPHY COMPANY024260399729 32.84 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL065420399730 5,937.75 
CENTRAL SALES INC138613399731 2,148.88 
RYAN K CINFEL139515399732 14.95 
CITY OF OMAHA025197399733 3,200.00 
CITY OF OMAHA025197399734 40.00 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC099222399735 37.21 
CHRISTOPHER J COBB139524399736 123.83 
COMMERCIAL AIR MANAGEMENT INC109867399737 572.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902399738 273.85 
COMPUTYPE INC136791399739 636.71 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082399740 219.00 
EMIL ASSAD102175399741 78.70 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057399742 9,239.87 
CONTROLLED COMFORT INC139130399743 1,195.00 
CRAIG RESOURCES INC139034399745 6,698.95 
CREATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES026800399746 120.00 
CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC027300399747 1,253.60 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC027345399748 1,526.64 
CURTIS 1000 INC100577399749 1,617.50 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731399750 368.00 
D.A. DAVIDSON & CO INC135619399751 26,713.75 
DAILY RECORD131003399752 44.70 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MIDWEST HARDWOODS138477399753 250.80 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469399754 18,370.48 
DELTA EDUCATION LLC099249399758 17,739.44 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY032872399759 424.54 
ROBERTA E DEREMER133009399760 1,564.00 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850399761 226.57 
DIAMOND MARKETING SOLUTIONS133968399762 962.55 
VOGEL WEST INC130685399763 42.59 
DIESEL POWER EQUIPMENT CO INC137713399764 1,429.65 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473399766 2,296.00 
DIGITAL EXPRESS INC136179399767 1,097.60 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908399773 623,775.81 
DUN & BRADSTREET INC133349399774 499.00 
DXP ENTERPRISES INC073231399775 140.58 
EASTERN NEBRASKA HUMAN SVCS AGENCY036520399776 29,800.00 
EDITORIAL PROJECTS IN EDUCATION INC036830399777 59.94 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525399779 250,144.18 
ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING & EQPT CO038100399780 1,496.16 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140399781 708.31 
ELECTRONIX EXPRESS102286399782 121.25 
CARRIE A KOURI139010399784 140.00 
TARA R FABIAN134861399785 27.00 
FARIA SYSTEMS INC137800399787 1,110.00 
RLB ENTERPRISE LLC131927399788 92.99 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699399789 22,116.50 
FEDERAL EXPRESS040450399790 120.22 
FEINER SUPPLY CO136377399791 357.30 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537399792 1,395.08 
FILTER SHOP INC133919399793 3,775.96 
FINANCIAL PRINTING RESOURCE INC134643399794 1,122.99 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902399795 467.00 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT040902399796 2,500.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755399799 97,880.37 
FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES041098399800 375.00 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100399801 5,959.86 
FOLLETT SOFTWARE COMPANY136106399802 199.00 
GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION044050399803 17.60 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660399804 917.49 
GLEN PRODUCTS INC138069399805 41.54 
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES INC044886399806 880.00 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950399807 3,013.97 
CORIE GRANT-LEANNA138935399808 150.00 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888399809 239.50 
DAVID D SEAY136796399810 50.30 
PETER D GRIMES138998399811 49.26 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083399812 337.75 

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
RACHEL K HALL139526399813 8.52 
HANCOCK FABRICS101931399814 199.00 
EDWARD MICHEL HANLON III139044399815 150.00 
HARRY A KOCH COMPANY056820399816 99,544.59 
HEARTLAND AWNING & DESIGN132558399817 1,390.00 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475399818 2,945.00 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517399819 1,926.00 
ALEXANDRA HERINK139480399820 50.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423399821 8,579.43 
HITCHCOCK ELEMENTARY135041399822 65.40 
HOBBY LOBBY STORES INC048940399823 32.69 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB CO049650399825 5,306.90 
HUGHES MULCH PRODUCTS LLC137426399826 3,000.00 
IB SOURCE135784399827 66.00 
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR INC137862399828 1,346.27 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE102451399829 699.00 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE ORG.F03011399830 704.08 
J A SEXAUER101991399831 1,303.31 
J W PEPPER & SON INC.100928399832 1,461.20 
JANELLE PUBLICATIONS INC054230399833 53.00 
JSDO 1 LLC136953399834 258.33 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037399835 1,311.53 
JENNIFER M JEROME132340399836 404.50 
JOHNSON CONTROLS INC130994399837 1,590.11 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630399839 363.20 
BRENT HINKLE132434399840 200.00 
JP COOKE COMPANY026300399841 16.56 
DAVID KAHM137214399842 75.00 
KAPCO101224399843 241.88 
TONI KARAUS138419399844 90.00 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272399845 369.20 
KELVIN LP056276399846 836.75 
KIDS ON THE MOVE INC133973399848 4,144.75 
KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL134284399849 3,210.00 
DENNIS F KIMBERLIN132676399850 303.10 
KONICA MINOLTA PRINTING SOLUTIONS134607399851 85.36 
KATHERINE E KONRAD138700399852 541.85 
KUBAT PHARMACY/HEALTHCARE133923399854 356.25 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257399857 2,571.93 
LARRY VOGLER139335399859 1,406.50 
JANET L LARSON136518399860 190.59 
LARUE DISTRIBUTING INC102491399861 181.73 
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC135156399862 1,281.92 
GREGORY J LECLEIR JR137834399863 100.00 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470399864 236.00 
LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES INC139419399865 1,214.00 

25



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MATHESON TRI-GAS INC059560399866 477.82 
STACY L LONGACRE059866399867 30.00 
CHRISTOPHER M LOOFE139414399868 308.00 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397399869 414.97 
LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION060155399870 312.68 
WOODWIND & BRASSWIND INC135420399871 299.00 
MACKIN BOOK CO099321399872 9,382.86 
WMS CORP102601399873 50.64 
MAX I WALKER108052399875 318.99 
SUSAN P MCADAM107123399876 121.05 
MCCALL PATTERN COMPANY130467399878 52.25 
AMERICAN BUSINESS NETWORK100944399879 632.00 
MCGINNIS CONSTRUCTION INC137614399880 7,811.80 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600399881 3,768.00 
METAL LOGOS AND MORE102139399882 1,787.50 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403399884 11,211.83 
MICHAEL TODD & CO. INC.102493399885 236.90 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870399886 1,462.77 
MIDWEST BOX COMPANY101068399887 412.20 
MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP.010412399888 67.52 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950399889 433.50 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300399890 38.40 
MILLARD LIONS CLUB065382399891 80.00 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400399892 712.35 
MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL065438399893 2,270.00 
MILLARD PUB SCHLS ADMIN ACTIVITY FD065410399894 200.00 
MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL065440399895 52.55 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328399896 7,410.00 
SARAH JEAN MILLER136690399897 37.40 
MIRACLE RECREATION EQUIPMENT CO065810399898 2,307.73 
LEAGUE OF HUMAN DIGNITY INC065844399899 469.00 
MONEY HANDLING MACHINES, INC.066010399900 314.00 
MOTION INDUSTRIES INC066189399902 1,497.92 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150399903 1,476.76 
MUELLER ROBAK LLC107539399904 200.00 
MUSIC IN MOTION INC066580399905 46.95 
NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR SOCIAL STUDIES101560399907 66.00 
NCS PEARSON INC130548399908 3,208.24 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334399909 2,225.95 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415399910 125.00 
NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION068440399911 25.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445399912 145.00 
NEBRASKA LIBRARY ASSOCIATION099750399913 717.00 
NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO INC101200399914 434.59 
NEBRASKA MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSN068463399915 385.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT KEARNEY134231399916 150.00 

26



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684399917 142.75 
NEVCO INC132236399918 104.07 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843399920 5,052.52 
NORTHERN SPEECH SERVICES INC133584399921 70.68 
NURSE PROVIDERS INC139001399922 1,764.00 
O'KEEFE ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC.070250399923 407.50 
OFFICE DEPOT  84133510100013399929 16,669.62 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245399930 3,052.67 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY071040399935 1,228.80 
OMBUDSMAN EDUCATIONAL SVCS LTD137824399936 111,390.00 
ONE SOURCE133850399937 681.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138399938 52.00 
ORIZON CPAS LLC132146399939 37,092.25 
MARC OTERO138962399940 90.00 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY107193399941 3,069.81 
PAXTON PATTERSON LLC071850399943 335.65 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891399944 4,370.00 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610399946 3,940.00 
PEARSON EDUCATION082652399947 94.84 
PETCO ANIMAL SUPPLIES STORES INC136724399948 70.97 
QUEENTARA PIMENTEL139527399949 100.00 
PITNEY BOWES PRESORT SERVICES INC073040399950 20,000.00 
MELISSA J POLONCIC136003399951 355.55 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC072900399952 165.55 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC079051399953 271.22 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835399954 5,877.97 
PRIME COMMUNICATIONS INC134598399955 615.42 
PRO-ED INC073427399956 545.60 
PRODUCTIVITY INC138487399958 242.56 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713399959 4,772.50 
PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSESSMENT073840399960 376.00 
PUSH PEDAL PULL131901399961 1,200.00 
NIVEDITHA RAJAGOPALAN137208399962 115.00 
CAITLIN E RAY138920399963 50.00 
RICOH US INC139529399964 8,467.50 
RIEKES EQUIPMENT COMPANY079179399965 1,420.27 
REECE RISTAU138963399966 50.00 
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES INC136847399967 109.00 
ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES, INC.131376399968 249.42 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310399969 1,457.48 
MELANIE E ROLL136121399970 250.00 
RURAL METRO MEDICAL SERVICES133572399972 1,190.00 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.081491399973 959.01 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725399974 68.00 
HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICES131353399975 54.72 
DAVID R SCHLOTMAN139519399976 7.50 

27



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SCHOLASTIC INC082100399978 1,171.32 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100399979 131.67 
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION082200399980 668.55 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350399981 8.79 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910399982 2,704.35 
MARTI K SEIBERLING082920399983 29.28 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188399984 86.50 
CAROLJEAN SHIRLEY136785399985 39.58 
SHRED SAFE LLC138762399986 30.00 
SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.131887399987 4,570.00 
SIGNAL 88 SECURITY GROUP LLC138176399988 153.00 
SILVERSTONE GROUP INC132590399989 4,463.00 
SKAR ADVERTISING133949399990 6,900.70 
SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES101476399991 100,651.31 
GRACE SOLEM-PFEIFER139406399992 50.00 
MARK SOMMER139217399993 636.60 
SOUNDZABOUND MUSIC LIBRARY LLC133382399994 1,263.25 
SOUTHEASTERN CAREER APPAREL INC133173399995 667.68 
SPALDING EDUCATION INTERNATIONAL102524399996 66.66 
SPLASH OF COLOR INC139486399997 766.20 
SPORTSFIELD SPECIALTIES INC139485399998 6,400.00 
STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL INC137481399999 31.92 
DON S STEDMAN133321400000 250.00 
STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS131099400001 91.66 
LINDSAY M STIER139531400002 38.61 
STONES WORTH STEPPING PC139333400003 293.00 
JEFFREY C STORY130622400004 420.00 
MAUREEN S STRAIN135219400005 12.19 
AMY M SUING138061400006 24.00 
SUPER DUPER INC084930400007 371.60 
MICHAEL SUTHERLAND138412400008 50.00 
JULIANNE SVINGEN134389400009 101.11 
SYSCO LINCOLN INC099302400010 479.29 
DRAPHIX, LLC103050400011 194.31 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969400012 2,179.85 
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE049700400013 6,020.00 
THEATRICAL MEDIA SERVICES, INC.131729400014 344.17 
THERMO KING CHRISTENSEN107094400015 132.74 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099400016 3,477.00 
THREE B'S SAW & TOOL INC136300400017 227.55 
LINDSEY S TIERNEY139258400018 196.86 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446400021 2,650.88 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC131446400022 15,241.00 
TOTAL MARKETING INC089574400023 68.00 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138400024 499.88 
TRADE WELL PALLET INC108055400025 2,000.00 

28



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
AMERICAN STANDARD INC106364400026 74.26 
MARIELA J TRIBULATO135247400027 20.00 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC135505400028 968.99 
TYCON ELECTRIC INC135716400029 600.00 
UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE INC090678400030 559.88 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC090214400031 1,183.07 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA MED CENTER068875400032 37,240.00 
UNIVERSITY PUB, INC.090900400033 294.00 
UNL EXTENSION IN DOUGLAS/SARPY CO100923400034 390.00 
USA-CLEAN INC138661400037 400.75 
VAL LTD091040400038 375.66 
AUTO LUBE INC138046400039 172.00 
VAN WALL TURF & IRRIGATION134790400040 205.74 
VERNIER SOFTWARE & TECHNOLOGY LLC092280400041 46.00 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST LLC093650400043 96.85 
ANTHONY R WARD136617400044 21.39 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765400045 1,150.80 
WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC010698400046 1,237.38 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174400047 809.43 
WESTONE LABORATORIES094630400048 74.00 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650400049 1,925.00 
CRAIG T WHALEY134658400050 2,177.02 
KIM WHEATLEY130510400051 63.27 
WHITE WOLF WEB PRINTERS INC137878400052 960.00 
KYLEE D WHITE139530400053 50.00 
TAMARA WILT139463400054 30.05 
KATHY M WISCHOW101525400055 674.02 
WOODHOUSE FORD INC.133664400056 1,910.09 
WORLD TECHNOLOGIES INC043609400057 309.07 
ROXANN K WORLEY132857400058 35.20 
WURTH BAER SUPPLY CO109852400059 240.39 
CHAD R ZIMMERMAN137020400061 350.80 
JOSEPH ZIMMERMAN138532400062 50.00 

2,129,749.76 Total for GENERAL FUND
FIRST NATIONAL BANK FOR CASH13154423912 50.00 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT13627923913 163.08 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.10690223914 392.63 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984323915 126.09 
OFFICE DEPOT  8413351010001323916 609.21 

1,341.01 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245399416 1,716.38 
BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS135245399459 4,031.00 
BAHR VERMEER HAECKER ARCHITECTS135245399691 402.00 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480399701 1,120.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902399738 321.41 

29



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ENGINEERING SPECIALISTS INC139435399783 64,800.00 
LAMP RYNEARSON ASSOCIATES INC058775399856 1,331.30 
MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC134532399901 600.00 
OLSSON ASSOCIATES INC136898399931 5,703.97 
ROOFING SOLUTIONS INC134824399971 2,598.75 

82,624.81 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

CULTURAL KALEIDOSCOPE136816399392 1,047.00 
AATSP131405399410 176.50 
AMERICAN ASSN TEACHERS OF GERMAN103085399411 200.00 
NATIONAL LATIN EXAM137141399427 578.00 
AATSP131405399428 346.00 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR THE GIFTED068340399429 750.00 
ACADEMIC HALLMARKS INC010278399658 37.00 
ACADEMIC THERAPY PUBLICATIONS010283399659 1,979.00 
BARNES AND NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646399694 250.75 
HAIAR & HAIAR INC018705399703 18,029.00 
JASON BLOHM139513399709 200.00 
BOOKWORM101364399711 76.64 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559399713 435.03 
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970399725 2,915.11 
DAILY RECORD131003399752 8.90 
DEFY GRAVITY LLC139492399755 128.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525399778 50.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525399779 195.00 
REZNICEK INVESTMENTS INC139144399786 79.12 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755399799 3,761.74 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517399819 88.00 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423399821 291.27 
AMY S KOPANIC139364399853 147.27 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755399855 351.01 
MARY M MCCABE133809399877 117.14 
DIANE M MYNSTER137467399906 161.43 
JULIE A NEWLIN139517399919 333.00 
OMAHA CHILDRENS MUSEUM099658399932 195.00 
OMAHA ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY101881399933 185.50 
PARTNERS FOR METH PREVENTION139518399942 800.00 
PRODUCTIVITY INC138487399957 10,298.49 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100399978 4,051.31 
YOUTH FRONTIERS INC135890400060 4,080.00 

52,342.21 Total for GRANT FUND
COVENTRY HEALTH & LIFE INS CO136587399744 135,483.80 

135,483.80 Total for 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051399671 1,480.05 
SCANDIUM INC139224399680 308.05 
APPLE COMPUTER INC012989399682 399.00 

30



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  January 7, 2013

Date: 1/2/2013

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
CCS PRESENTATION SYSTEMS133970399725 726.82 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731399750 373.80 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423399821 213.51 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328399896 4,885.00 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC102047399945 3,342.59 
THIELE GEOTECH INC108099400016 429.00 
TODAY'S CLASSROOM LLC139446400020 837.12 
W JANSSEN CONSTRUCTION INC139528400042 1,800.00 

14,794.94 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

A CAVALLO VIOLINS LLC139509399387 90.00 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473399393 1,067.41 
PAUL H GULSVIG137188399418 966.20 
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT011051399671 186.50 
AMAZON.COM INC107651399674 39.90 
BADGE-A-MINIT LTD016302399688 35.95 
BOOKWORM101364399711 44.72 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559399713 1,017.77 
DAVE CARLSEN023964399722 180.00 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473399766 925.29 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552399768 256.68 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648399769 1,500.00 
RLB ENTERPRISE LLC131927399788 96.45 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100399801 332.26 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950399807 511.16 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592399824 190.85 
JIM L JOHNSON054492399838 420.00 
MATTHEW KENYON139516399847 125.00 
LANOHA NURSERIES, INC.058800399858 680.00 
MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS INC133756399874 32,468.54 
OMAHA PAPER COMPANY INC.070700399934 125.00 
SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER081891399977 228.45 
TI MEDIA SOLUTIONS INC099272400019 298.50 
HIGHSMITH LLC138736400035 87.92 
BSN SPORTS INC090440400036 222.18 

42,096.73 Total for ACTIVITY FUND
CULTURAL KALEIDOSCOPE136816399392 -34.00 

-34.00 Total for 

2,458,399.26 Report Total               

31



1/2/2013 1/7/2013 1/7/2013

Lot Quantity

1 2

2 30

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

laptop computers

desktop computers

Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property 

BOE Packet Due Date: BOE Meeting Date: Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:

Description

32



 
AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 
AGENDA ITEM: Policy 6262 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips: Second 

Reading 
 
   
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 
 
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 
 
TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Policy 6262 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips 
DESCRIPTION:    
 
 
ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 
 
BACKGROUND: Policy 6262 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips is being 

updated for consistency.  A legal reference is being 
omitted.  No substantive changes are being 
recommended. 

 
 
OPTIONS AND   
ALTERNATIVES: N/A 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Policy 6262 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips.     
 
 
STRATEGIC PLAN   
REFERENCE:   N/A 
 
 
IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 
  
  
TIMELINE: N/A  
 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Nancy Johnston and Andy 

DeFreece 
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  
APPROVAL:     

      
 
 

33

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  

 

Taught Curriculum -- Field Trips 6262 
 

 

Student trips that align with approved curriculum offerings shall be encouraged and shall be permitted under rules 

established by the Superintendent.  Students’ welfare and safety shall be primary considerations. 

 

Legal Reference:  Nebr. Rev. Stat. §79-601 (Reissue 1996); 49-489 

 

Related Policies and Rules:  6262R1, 6262R2, 6262R3, 6910R1 3921, 3921.1, 3922, 6262.1, 6262.2, 6262.3, 6910 

 

Policy Adopted:  June 16, 1975 Millard Public Schools 

Revised:  June 28, 1999; February 6, 2006; January 7, 2013 Omaha, Nebraska 

 

34



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 6605 Journalism: Second Reading 

 

   
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Policy 6605 Journalism 

DESCRIPTION:    
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Policy 6605 Journalism is being updated to include 

references to any written or electronic medium and 

publications.  A related rule is being omitted as the rule 

no longer exists.  The update also includes recommended 

changes for consistency.   
 
 

OPTIONS AND   
ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Policy 6605 Journalism. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

35

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
 
Journalism 6605 
 
 
The District recognizes that student journalism is an important element of the curriculum and, therefore, supports the 
publication of newspapers, annuals, and magazines as a part of the District curriculum through print or any other 
written or electronic medium.  District classrooms, buildings, grounds, and all District property, facilities and 
instrumentalities constitute a non-public forum.  Print or electronic Ppublications which are a part of the curriculum 
shall be subject to the control of the classroom instructor and building principal, and shall comply with applicable 
District Ppolicy and Rrule regarding use of school facilities and property.  
 
Related Policies & Rules:  6605.2 6605.1 
 
Policy Approved:   Millard Public Schools 
Revised: July 5, 1988; April 21, 1997; July 26, 1999; January 7, 2013 Omaha, Nebraska 
Reaffirmed: September 5, 2006 

36



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Policy 6615 Health Education: Second Reading 

 

   
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Policy 6615 Health Education 

DESCRIPTION:    
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Policy 6615 Health Education is being updated as a legal 

reference abbreviation is being changed for consistency 

purposes.  No other changes are being recommended. 
 
 

OPTIONS AND   
ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Policy 6615 Health Education. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

37

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  
 
Health Education 6615 
 
 
Health is a state of physical, mental and social well-being.  Wellness is the highest level of health that can be 
achieved.  It is essential that students receive sound health education that promotes, reinforces, supports and 
enhances wellness behaviors. 
 
The Millard Board of Education is committed to a sound, comprehensive health education program that is an 
integral part of each student’s general education.  Such programming shall be in compliance with any laws, rules 
and regulations currently in force and any others which may emerge in the future. 
 
Students will learn positive behavior strategies that will enable them to screen media messages, deal with peer 
pressure, and make appropriate adjustments to changes that occur throughout their lives.  Students will be equipped 
with identified strategies to avoid risk situations.  Positive health behaviors based on self-respect and respect for 
others must be developed, supported and enhanced. 
 
Legal Reference:  Nebr. Rev. Stat. §79-712 
 
Related Policies & Rules:  6615.1 
 
Policy Adopted: Millard Public Schools 
Revised:  November 2, 1992; July 26, 1999; April 3, 2006; January 7, 2013 Omaha, Nebraska 
 

38



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  

MEETING DATE:  Monday, January 7, 2013 

 

DEPARTMENT:   Superintendent's Office 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF  

DESCRIPTION:   Designation of Official Newspaper 

 

ACTION DESIRED:  Approval X     Information Only __ 

 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with Nebraska law and district policy, advance 

publicized notice is made before regular and special Board of 

Education meetings by a method designated by the Board and recorded 

in the minutes. 

 

Since January 12, 2004, the Daily Record has been designated as the 

official newspaper.  The Daily Record also is the official newspaper for 

the City of Omaha and County of Douglas.  In the event that a special 

meeting is called after the deadline has passed for the Daily Record, the 

meeting is advertised in the World-Herald or Midlands Business 

Journal. 

 

In addition to publication in the official newspaper, the school board 

meeting schedule is listed in the district calendar, Board Briefs 

newsletter, and district web site.  Agendas are placed on the web site 

and posted on the bulletin board in the lobby of the Don Stroh 

Administration Center on Fridays before the meetings.  

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: The Daily Record charges 60 cents per line; circulation is 3,500. The 

Midlands Business Journal charges 68 cents per line for the first week 

and 60 cents each additional week; circulation is 5,000.  The World-

Herald charges $6.75 per line for the weekday daily rate; circulation is 

136,645. The World-Herald charges $8.20 per line for Sunday; 

circulation is 170,486.  The average notice runs about 10 lines. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Continue to publish legal notices of regular and special meetings of the 

Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates 

publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal. 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE:   Parameter:  We will always communicate effectively, both internally 

and externally, in order to implement our Strategic Plan, operate our 

schools, and maintain high levels of community support. 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A 

 

TIMELINE: N/A 

 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:  Rebecca Kleeman 

 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:  ______________________________________________ 

39

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Designation of Official Depository 

 

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF  

DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Depository – Taking official action to designate which institutions 

will be used for depositing school district funds during the coming year. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x        Discussion             Information Only                                      .       

 

BACKGROUND: School districts are required by Nebraska statutes to officially designate the financial 

institutions they will be using for the purpose of depositing funds.  This action is taken at 

the organizational meeting in January of each year.   

 

 Currently, the First National Bank of Omaha is providing all of our banking services except 

for some activity fund related services which are provided by Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, 

Omaha State Bank, First Westroads Bank, and Great Western Bank.   

 

 School district funds are also invested in the Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund.  This is a 

statewide investment pool that provides secured short-term investment opportunities for 

Nebraska school districts and ESU’s. 

 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: We could change depository institutions to other qualified institutions. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the district designate the First National Bank of Omaha and the 

Nebraska Liquid Asset Fund as the primary depositories for school district funds with the 

further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, First Westroads Bank, Great Western 

Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: Immediate 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chris Hughes, Accounting Manager; and, Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General 

Administration) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

40

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6262.1 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips  

 

   

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Rule 6262.1 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips 

DESCRIPTION:    
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Rule 6262.1 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips is being 

updated for consistency.  The update also includes 

recommended changes for alignment to related rules. 
 
 

OPTIONS AND   

ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Rule 6262.1 Taught Curriculum – Field Trips.     
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Nancy Johnston and Andy 

DeFreece 
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

41

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Category: Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
Policy: Taught Curriculum: Field Trips 
Rule: Taught Curriculum: Field Trips 6262.1 
 
Field trips shall be considered as instruction and planned as such with definite objectives determined in 
advance.  Lists of curriculum-related field trips shall be made available by the offices of elementary and 
secondary education. 
 
I. Appropriate instruction shall precede and follow each field trip. 
II. All school Rrules and regulations of the building and MPS regarding students and student conduct 

and the District’s Standards for Student Conduct shall be in effect from the time of departure until 
the time of return. 

III. Written approval of the parent or guardian is required for participation of pupils students in field 
trips. 

IV. At the elementary and middle school levels, all field trips shall begin and end at the school unless 
approved and communicated by the principal. 

V. Field trips requiring school bus transportation shall not interfere with the regularly scheduled 
transportation of pupils students to and from school. 

VI. For a field trip, the teacher should make the request in writing to the principal at least ten days prior 
to date desired. Whenever practical, an alternate date should also be listed. The purpose of the field 
trip and its relation to the course of study must be stated. 

VII. The principal shall approve or disapprove curriculum-related field trips and notify the teacher (if 
the request is disapproved, the reason for the disapproval shall be stated). If approval is given, the 
principal shall forward a request for school bus service to the business office seven days in advance 
of the date requested. 

VIII. Teachers or other certified personnel shall accompany pupils students on all field trips and exercise 
control over the conduct of the pupils students. 

IX. When a field trip is made to a place of business or industry, it shall be required that an employee of 
the host company serve as conductor. 

X. Appropriate educational experience and proper supervision shall be supplied for any pupils students 
whose parents do not wish them to participate in a field trip. 

XI. Certified Certificated staff members will discuss the specific chaperone responsibilities with the 
volunteer chaperones and provide written guidelines. 

XII. Emergency contact information will be accessible while on the field trip. 
XIII. In the event of illness or injury  a parent will be contacted immediately so a plan about the student’s 

welfare can be determined.  A principal will be made aware of the situation. 
XIV. In the event of serious injury or illness 911 will be called and the parent notified of the situation and 

hospital location.  To the extent that adequate staff is available, a staff member may accompany a 
student to the hospital.  A principal will be made aware of the situation.   

 
Related Policy and Rules: 3921, 3921.1, 3922, 6262, 6262.2, 6262.3, 6910.1 
 
Rule Adopted:  June 16, 1975 
Rule Revised:  June 28, 1999; February 6, 2006; June 16, 2008;       Millard Public Schools 
January 7, 2013           Omaha, NE 

42



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6262.2 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trips – 

Middle School 

 

   

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Rule 6262.2 Taught Curriculum – Overnight  

DESCRIPTION:  Field Trips – Middle School  
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Rule 6262.2 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trips – 

Middle School is being updated for consistency.  The 

update also includes recommended changes for alignment 

to related rules. 
 
 

OPTIONS AND   

ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Rule 6262.2 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trips – 

Middle School.     
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

43

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment Taught Curriculum 
Overnight Field Trips – Middle School  
Overnight Field Trip Guidelines (Middle School) 6262.2 
 

I. Overnight field trips are an extension of the school day.  All school rules apply in addition to the District’s 
Standards for Student Conduct.  

II. Every effort should be made to find teacher or parent sponsors.  Volunteer sponsors must be screened 
according to the Vvolunteer approval process pursuant to District (Rule 6910.1).  For volunteers, there should 
be at least a one-month lead time to allow for background checks. 

III. Teachers are on duty during the entire time of the field trip.   

IV. Students will be under supervision of adults at all times.   

V. At all times the sleeping quarters are gender-specific.  

VI. Volunteer Cchaperones will report any behavior problems immediately to the certified certificated staff 
member(s).    

VII. Certified Certificated staff members will discuss the specific chaperone responsibilities with the volunteer 
chaperones and provide written guidelines. 

VIII. In addition to the classroom teacher, a minimum of one additional gender specific chaperone is required for 
every 25 students. Based upon the location of the trip, the number of the chaperones may be increased. 

 
Number of Male 
Students 

Number of Chaperones in 
Addition to the Certified 
Certificated Staff Member 

Number of 
Female Students 

Number of Chaperones in 
Addition to the Certified 
Certificated Staff Member 

0-25 1 0-25 1 
26-50 2 26-50 2 
51-75 3 51-75 3 
76-100 4 76-100 4 

 
IX. Emergency card/contact information will be brought accessible while on the field trip.  

X. Emergency contact information will be provided to parents.   

XI. In the event of illness or injury a parent will be contacted immediately so a plan about the child’s student’s 
welfare can be determined.  A principal will be made aware of the situation.    

XII. In the event of serious injury or illness 911 will be called and the parent notified of the situation and hospital 
location.  If there is only one sponsor, the highest priority of supervision will determine whether a teacher 
will accompany the student to the hospital.  To the extent that adequate staff is available, a staff member may 
accompany a student to the hospital.  A principal will be made aware of the situation. 

XIII. A school/program administrator will attend any overnight field trip where there is travel over 100 miles. 

 
 
Related Policy and Rules: 6262P, 6262R1, 6262R3, 6910R1 3921, 3921.1, 3922, 6262, 6262.1, 6262.3, 6910.1   

 

Rule Approved: February 6, 2006 Millard Public Schools 

Rule Revised: January 7, 2013   Omaha, NE 

 

 

 

 

  

44



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6262.3 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trip 

Guidelines – High School 

 

   

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Rule 6262.3 Taught Curriculum – Overnight  

DESCRIPTION:  Field Trip Guidelines – High School  
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Rule 6262.3 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trip 

Guidelines – High School is being updated for 

consistency.  The update also includes recommended 

changes for alignment to related rules. 
 
 

OPTIONS AND   

ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Rule 6262.3 Taught Curriculum – Overnight Field Trip 

Guidelines – High School.     
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   

ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

45

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment 
Taught Curriculum  
Overnight Field Trip Guidelines (High School)  6262.3 
 
 

I. Overnight field trips are an extension of the school day.  All school rules apply in addition to the District’s 
Standards for Student Conduct.  

II. Every effort should be made to find teacher or parent sponsors.  Volunteer sponsors must be screened 
according to the Vvolunteer approval process pursuant to District (Rule 6910.1).  For volunteers, there 
should be at least a one-month lead time to allow for background checks. 

III. Teachers are on duty during the entire time of the field trip.   

IV. Students will be under supervision of adults. 

V. At all times the sleeping quarters are gender-specific. 

VI. Volunteer chaperones will report any behavior problems immediately to the certified certificated staff 
member(s). 

VII. Certified Certificated staff members will discuss the specific chaperone responsibilities with the volunteer 
chaperones and provide written guidelines. 

VIII. Consideration of student gender should be made when selecting chaperones. 

IX. Emergency card/contact information will be brought accessible while on the field trip.  

X. Emergency contact information will be provided to parents.   

XI. In the event of illness or injury, a parent will be contacted immediately so a plan about the child’s student’s 
welfare can be determined.  A principal will be made aware of the situation.    

XII. In the event of serious illness or injury, 911 will be called and the parent notified of the situation and 
hospital location.  If there is only one sponsor, the highest priority of supervision will determine whether a 
teacher will accompany the student to the hospital.  To the extent that adequate staff is available, a staff 
member may accompany a student to the hospital.   A principal will be made aware of the situation. 

 
 
Related Policy and Rules: 6262P, 6262R1, 6262R2, 6910R1 3921, 3921.1, 3922, 6262, 6262.1, 6262.2, 6910.1  

 

Rule Approved: February 6, 2006 Millard Public Schools 

Rule Revised: January 7, 2013 Omaha, NE 

 

 

  

  

 

46



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6605.1 Journalism 

 

   
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Rule 6605.1 Journalism 

DESCRIPTION:    
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Rule 6605.1 Journalism is being updated to include 

references to any written or electronic medium and 

publications.  The update also includes recommended 

changes for consistency and alignment to related rules.   
 
 

OPTIONS AND   
ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Rule 6605.1 Journalism. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

47

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  
 
Journalism 6605.1 
 
 
I. Prohibited Expressions.  Prior to publication of the student newspaper, annuals, and magazines, the classroom 

instructor and school principal or designee shall review classroom materials to determine their acceptability 
for publication.  Student publications may be restricted, edited, or prohibited when, after considering the 
maturity level of the students, the classroom instructor, principal (or designee) determines any of the 
following: 

 
A. The expression is considered vulgar or obscene.  Vulgar or Oobscene expressions are those which 

the average person, applying contemporary community standards, would find that when taken as a 
whole, appeal to prurient interests; or, the written materials expressions depict or describe in a 
patently offensive way sexual conduct in a manner prohibited by applicable law; or, the obscene 
materials, taken as a whole, lack serious literary, artistic, political, or scientific value.  

 
B. tThe expression is considered defamatory.  Expressions shall be considered libelous defamatory 

when they include defamatory libelous falsehoods about individuals.  In order to be libelous, the 
defamatory libelous falsehood must be made with actual malice; that is, with the knowledge that it 
is false or with reckless disregard of whether or not it is false.  

 
C. The expression invades the privacy of others.  Invasion of privacy includes exploitation of an 

individual's personality; providing information of an individual's private affairs with which the 
public has no legitimate concern; or wrongful intrusion into an individual's private activities in a 
manner that can cause mental suffering, shame, or humiliation to a person of ordinary sensibilities.  

 
D. The expression criticizes school officials or advocates violation of District Policies or Rules.  Such 

expressions are prohibited to the extent that there is evidence that supports a reasonable judgment 
that substantial disruption of or material interference with the normal operation of the school or 
school activities will result (see I(F), as provided in Section I (F) below. 

 
E. The expression is discriminatory.  Discriminatory expression attacks ethnic, religious, or social 

groups; attacks students with disabilities; or promotes discrimination against said groups.  
Expressions which attack or promote discrimination against groups or individuals on the basis of 
race, color, religion, national origin, gender, marital status, disability, or age.   

 
F. The expression substantially interrupts or materially interferes with the educational process.  Such 

expressions are prohibited when there is evidence which reasonably supports a judgment that a 
substantial disruption of or material interference with the normal operation of school activities will 
occur, or injury or damage to persons or property may result if permitted.  In order for a written 
expression to be disruptive or hazardous, there must exist clear and specific facts upon which it 
would be reasonable to conclude that a clear and present likelihood of an immediate and 
substantial disruption in the educational process would result if the expression were allowed to 
occur.  Information which causes school administrators to reasonably forecast that a substantial 
disruption of or material interference with the normal operation of the school or school activities 
may occur, or injury to persons, damage to property, or interference with the rights of others may 
result if permitted.  

 
G. The expression is highly controversial.  The publication is highly controversial and advances or 

advocates a certain viewpoint or lifestyle which has an inflammatory effect.  An indication of 
whether something is controversial is whether the topic would reasonably offend some groups or 
would be shocking to teachers, parents, and/or students.  To be prohibited under this subsection, 
the expression must substantially interrupt or materially interfere with the educational process. 

 

48



H. The expression constitutes sexual harassment.  The expression violates District Rules 5210.1 
5010.1 or 5400.6 or constitutes illegal prohibited sexual harassment. 

 
 
 
II. Guidelines for Student Memorials. 
 

A. Yearbook Guidelines: 
1. A deceased student's picture, if available, will be included with the pictures of other students in the 

class for the year covered by the yearbook.  In addition, approximately one-fourth page will be 
allowed for each student who died during the year.  This area will include each student's picture (if 
available), the student's legal name, and the dates of birth and death.  The top of the page will be 
designated, "Memorial Page," or, "In Memory.".  If there are no student deaths there will be no 
memorial page. 

 
2. For yearbooks that are delivered in the Fall, the memorial page will precede the index page.  The 

yearbook will cover deaths from the beginning of summer through the last day of the school year.  
If there is a death during the summer and the student has not graduated, the student's picture will 
appear in the next year's yearbook. 

 
3. For yearbooks that are delivered in the Spring, with a Fall supplement, the memorial page will be 

at the end of the yearbook supplement.  The yearbook and supplement cover deaths that occur 
from July 1st through the next June 30th. 

 
 B. Student Newspaper Guidelines: 
  1. Because of the periodic nature of student newspapers, no memorial pictures or articles will be 

published.  Letters to the editor of tribute to the deceased or of sympathy to family and/or friends 
may be published.  Letters must be signed and are subject to editing, after consultation with the 
author(s).  Staff editorials may be published, at the discretion of the editorial staff and with the 
approval of the newspaper sponsor. 

 
III. Violation of District Policy, or Rule, and/or Regulation.  Students who violate District Ppolicy, or Rrule, or 

regulation governing journalism through printed material, e-mail, or any other written or electronic medium 
are subject to disciplinary action as set forth in District Rule 5400.1.  

 
IV. Request for Hearing.  Any student or student group believing that the District has unfairly deprived the 

student or student group of their freedom of expression may request a review of the perceived deprivation 
by following the procedures set forth in District Rule 5133.1 5510.1. 

 
V. Advertisements.  Any person or entity wishing to advertise in a District publication must obtain written 

approval by the building principal or principal's designee prior to publication.  
 
Cross References: 5114.1 Suspension and Expulsion 
   5133.1 Freedom of Expression  

5210.1  Sexual Harassment 
5750.1  Student Memorials 

 
Related Policies & Rules:  5010.1, 5400.1, 5400.6, 5510.1, 5510.2, 5750.1, 6605 
Rule Approved: July 5, 1988 
Revised: April 21, 1997; July 26, 1999; April 24, 2000; January 7, 2013 Millard Public Schools 
Reaffirmed: September 5, 2006 Omaha, Nebraska 
 
 
 
  

49



 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 6615.1 Health Education 

 

   
MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

 

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services 
 

 

TITLE AND BRIEF Revision of Rule 6615.1 Health Education 

DESCRIPTION:    
 

 

ACTION DESIRED: X  Approval          
 

 

BACKGROUND: Rule 6615.1 Health Education is being updated as to be 

consistent with language within other Board Policies and 

Rules and to reflect current Health Education course 

titles. 
 
 

OPTIONS AND   
ALTERNATIVES: N/A 

 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that the Board of Education approve 

Rule 6615.1 Health Education. 
 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN   

REFERENCE:   N/A 
 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF   
ADOPTION OR REJECTION:  N/A 

  

  

TIMELINE: N/A  
 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S):   Dr. Mark Feldhausen and Dr. Nancy Johnston  
 
  

SUPERINTENDENT’S  

APPROVAL:     

      
 

 

50

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment  
 
Health Education 6615.1 
 
 
As provided in sState statute, programs will be provided for instructing pupils students in a comprehensive health 
education program which shall include instruction (1) as to the physiological, psychological, and sociological 
aspects of drug use, misuse, and abuse and (2) on mental retardation disabilities and other developmental 
disabilities, such as cerebral palsy, autism, and epilepsy, their causes, and the prevention thereof through proper 
nutrition and the avoidance of the consumption of drugs as defined in this section.   For purpose of this section, 
drugs shall mean any and all biologically active substances used in the treatment of illnesses or for recreation or 
pleasure.  Special emphasis shall be placed upon the commonly abused drugs of tobacco, alcohol, marijuana, 
hallucinogenics, amphetamines, barbiturates, and narcotics. 
 
The health education program will be accomplished through the provision of a multi-cultural, gender-fair, disability-
sensitive instructional program, based on the acquisition of knowledge and the development of personal skills that 
promote healthy behavior. 
 
In the area of family life education and the study of human sexuality, it is essential that there be understanding, 
support and continual communications among home, school and community religious organizations.  As it regards 
dDistrict programming, a pro-abstinence position will be conveyed and supported by the dDistrict and its personnel.  
In addition, the following will be adhered to: 
 

I. iInstructional materials to be used in Health/Know Yourself/Family Everyday Living will be available for 
inspection by the parent or guardian.  These materials may be viewed at the student’s school or during Parent 
Orientation Nights Events as set forth in District Rule 6140.2 6810.1; 

 
II. iIf, after a review of the materials and a conference with the teacher/principal, a parent/guardian requests that 

his/her child not participate in a given course or aspect of a course, an alternative educational assignment will 
be arranged for the student as set forth in District Rules 6140.36810.2/and 1310.2. 

 
 
Legal Reference:  Nebr. Rev. Stat. § 79-712 
Rule Approved:  November 2, 1992 
Related Policies and Rules: 6615 Millard Public Schools 
Rule Revised:  July 26, 1999; April 3, 2006; January 7, 2013 Omaha, Nebraska 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  

51



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

Agenda Item: Policy 8410  

 

Meeting Date: January 7, 2013 & January 21, 2013  

 

Department Human Resources 

 

Title and Brief Superintendent Evaluation   

Description:   
              
 

 

Action Desired: Approval  

 

 

Background: We are creating a new policy that explains the superintendent evaluation timeline 

and evaluation instrument to comply with State Statute and Rule 10. 

Options/Alternatives 

Considered: N/A 

 

Recommendations:   
 

 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

 

Implications of 

Adoption/Rejection: N/A 

 

Timeline:   
 

Responsible 

Persons: 

 Dr. Jim Sutfin, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 

 Dr. Kim Saum-Mills, Director of Staff Development & Instructional Improvement 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________________________ 

 

52

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Internal Board Policies  8410 

 

Evaluating a The Superintendent    
 

The Superintendent shall be evaluated twice during the first year of employment and at least once annually thereafter. 

The evaluation instrument to be used in the evaluation of the Superintendent shall be in the form established by the Board 

of Education.   

 

 

 

 

Legal Reference: Neb. Rev. Stat. §§ 79-824(3), 79-828(2); Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 10 

 

Related Policies & Rules: 4160, 4160.1, 4160.2 

 

Policy Approved:  January _, 2013 Millard Public Schools 

 Omaha, Nebraska 

 
 

53



 

 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 

MEETING DATE: January 7, 2013 
 

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 103rd Legislature 1st session. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      

 

Summary attached 

Legislative Calendar attached 

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  

        (Signature) 

 

 

54

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Legislative Update 

January 7, 2013 

 

Legislative Calendar 

The calendar for the session is attached.  This is a long session and includes re-

forming all committees and developing a two-year budget.  The first day is 

January 9th and the last day is June 5th.   

 

Current Education Committee 

There are four members of the committee to replace next year including the 

chairperson.  The Education Committee meets on Mondays and Tuesdays.     

Senator Greg Adams – Chairperson  

Senator Bill Avery 

Senator Abbie Cornett 

Senator Brenda Council 

Senator Ken Haar 

Senator Gwen Howard 

Senator Les Seiler 

Senator Kate Sullivan 

 

Education Lobby Priorities 

The Education Lobby is working on the following priorities: 

1. Keep the current formula and use a temporary aid adjustment factor if necessary to 

reduce funding. 

2. Soften the Education Committee changes by adding the averaging adjustment into 

basic funding.   

3. Seek increases in SPED funding to offset local general fund expenditures for that 

program.   

 

K-12 Funding 

In October the estimates on state aid for 2013-14 indicated a 10% increase was needed (about 

$88 million) based on keeping the current formula intact.   

 

The Education Committee heard testimony across the state on changes to the formula this 

past summer.  The concepts they are promoting include eliminating the instruction time and 

teacher education allowances.  The Education Committee concepts have reduced projected 

state aid to a 6% increase (about $51 million).   

55



 

Preliminary estimates indicate that these two changes have about a $5 million dollar negative 

impact on Millard Public Schools.  With these changes estimates show state aid increasing 

next year by about $5 million (7%).   

 

National News 

Duncan wants Congress to revamp NCLB 

U.S. Secretary of Education Arne Duncan is looking to Congress to revamp the No Child Left 

Behind Act, an effort he says the elected body needs to get serious about handling. So far, 34 

states and the District of Columbia have been given waivers under the NCLB law. Noting that 

he will remain in the Obama administration for the "long haul," Duncan says he will concentrate 

his efforts on improving teacher and principal quality, and the Race to the Top grant program. 

Education policy advocates say the pressure will be on Mr. Duncan to use his next four years 

to deliver another big bang along the lines of Race to the Top, which dangled $3.4 billion in 

front of states to devise bold education-improvement plans and change policies that would 

expand charter schools, adopt common standards, and revamp teacher evaluations. 

56

http://r.smartbrief.com/resp/ebqLDwdXCfiseTCicOiECicNAJOH?format=standard


  

RECESS

RECESS

RECESS

TENTATIVE
2013 Legislative Session*

January February

March April

May June

20 21 22 23

24 25

2

5 6 7 8

28

1

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19
DAY 27

DAY 26

DAY 18

DAY 34

DAY 17

DAY 19 DAY 20

DAY 30

2

3 4 5

31

1

6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26

6

7 8 9 10 11 12 13

14 15 16 17 1918 20

21 22 23 24 25 26 27

28 29

29

2

30

4

5

1

6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28

2 3 4 5

1

30

6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25

HOLIDAY

DAY 22

DAY 23 DAY 24

DAY 28 DAY 29

DAY 55

DAY 36 DAY 37 DAY 38

1

RECESS

RECESS

DAY 46

DAY 63DAY 40

DAY 47

DAY 68DAY 48

DAY 57 DAY 58 DAY 59

DAY 60

DAY 50

RECESS

RECESS

DAY 75

DAY 61

RECESS

DAY 85 DAY 86

DAY 72 DAY 73 DAY 74

DAY 70

RECESS

DAY 41

DAY 45

DAY 56

DAY 62

HOLIDAY

RECESS

DAY 76 DAY 77 DAY 78 DAY 79

DAY 64 DAY 65

DAY 82

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri SatSun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

DAY 88

DAY 25

DAY 42

DAY 39

DAY 49

DAY 66 DAY 67

DAY 80 DAY 81

DAY 71

DAY 21
3 4

RECESS

DAY 51

RECESS

DAY 69

*The Speaker reserves the right to revise the session calendar

26 27
DAY 32 DAY 33

29 30

DAY 31

DAY 87

DAY 54

30

2 3
DAY 52 DAY 53

DAY 83

DAY 84

DAY 89 DAY 90

28 29

January 21 – Martin Luther King Jr. Day
February 18 – Presidents’ Day
April 26 – Arbor Day
May 27 – Memorial Day

Legislative Recess DaysFederal & State Holidays
February 15 
March 8, 11, 22, 29
April 1,12, 15
May 3, 6, 17, 24

27 28

4 5

31

3

26 27

7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

21

DAY 6 DAY 7 DAY 8

HOLIDAY DAY 9 DAY 10

27 28 29 30 31

43

DAY 11

DAY 13 DAY 14

DAY 5DAY 4

DAY 12

DAY 15 DAY 16

DAY 43

DAY 44

DAY 1 DAY 2 DAY 3

6

5

DAY 35

HOLIDAY

57



December 20, 2012
Millard Public Schools

Total Enrollment

SpEd

Cluster Current Current YTD Official 12/13

Elementary K 1 2 3 4 5 Prgm Total Change Change Enrollment

Abbott (3 unit) 64 65 66 70 86 70 421 -2 -5 426
Ackerman (4 unit) 63 81 69 84 91 102 490 -1 6 484
Aldrich (3 unit) 80 66 71 90 71 68 446 0 -1 447
Black Elk (4 unit) 50 59 80 92 83 96 460 -2 0 460
Bryan (3 unit) 57 65 56 63 67 61 369 0 4 365
Cather (3 unit) 69 65 74 73 69 81 431 0 -2 433
Cody (2 unit) 25 38 33 31 28 29 14 198 -1 2 196
Cottonwood (3 unit) 43 52 70 60 57 61 343 -1 -4 347
Disney (3 unit) 45 56 42 35 45 47 14 284 0 1 283
Ezra Millard (3 unit) 63 69 62 61 68 70 9 402 0 0 402
Harvey Oaks (2 unit) 42 47 43 52 50 48 282 5 12 270
Hitchcock (2 unit) 32 47 39 39 32 32 10 231 -1 8 223
Holling Heights (3 unit) 61 58 63 68 68 60 14 392 1 -6 398
Montclair (4 unit) 83 85 94 86 82 80 510 5 2 508
Morton (3 unit) 32 46 57 58 50 60 12 315 1 0 315
Neihardt (4 unit) 87 77 77 99 83 95 518 1 -5 523
Norris (3 unit) 55 58 57 68 58 56 352 0 -7 359
Reagan (4 unit) 139 130 127 114 125 116 751 5 2 749
Reeder (3 unit) 100 87 107 97 72 93 13 569 -2 -3 572
Rockwell (3 unit) 52 54 51 52 57 50 9 325 -1 -5 330
Rohwer (3 unit) 46 69 64 71 66 83 14 413 -1 -2 415
Sandoz (3 unit) 50 70 43 53 53 50 319 1 2 317
Upchurch   (3 unit) 113 99 108 115 85 72 592 0 -1 593
Wheeler (4 unit) 76 94 78 99 104 104 23 578 -1 0 578
Willowdale (3 unit) 56 56 63 62 66 70 373 1 -9 382
Totals 1583 1693 1694 1792 1716 1754 132 10,364 7 -11 10,375

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13

Middle 6 7 8 Prgm* Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 324 275 267 0 866 0 2 864
Beadle MS 395 357 327 22 1079 -2 -7 1086
Central MS 258 247 258 23 763 2 8 755
Kiewit MS 312 309 311 0 932 0 1 931
North MS 263 257 237 16 757 -1 -4 761
Russell MS 292 290 290 0 872 -2 -3 875
MS Alternative 0 11 13 0 24 1 7 17
Totals 1844 1746 1703 61 5293 -2 4 5289
High 9 10 11 12
North HS 621 621 589 603 18 2434 -5 -15 2449
South HS 526 509 488 481 44 2004 2 -13 2017
West HS 567 605 601 528 35 2301 -4 -10 2311
Horizon HS 0 0 34 82 0 116 -4 6 110
Totals 1714 1735 1712 1694 97 6855 -11 -32 6887
*Sped Program Included in MS/HS Grade Level totals Contracted SPED 40 1 3 37
**Itinerant & Contracted Pre-K, Rule 18 Interim included in Official 12/13 Enrollment: 57 Young Adult Program 49 -1 -3 52
Preschool SPED Total Ombudsman (Primary) 33 5 12 21
Bryan 8 27 35 36 Total District K-12 22,634 -1 -27 22,661
Cody 64 38 102 94 Total District PreK-12** 23,342 18  23,395
Cody Early Start 6 8 14 14

Disney 18 13 31 31

Hitchcock 33 13 46 42 Elementary Elementary 10418

Holling Heights 0 19 19 19  Middle School 5293 Middle Sch 5078

Montclair 30 7 37 33 High School 6855 High Sch 6809

Montclair Montessori 3 83 86 82 Contracted 40 Contracted 49

Neihardt 5 54 59 61 Young Adult 49 Young Adult 50

Norris ELL 1 17 18 18 Ombudsman (Primary) 33 Ombudsman (Primary) 14

Norris Montessori 0 30 30 30   TOTAL 22634   TOTAL 22418

Rockwell 0 18 18 17

Sandoz 16 4 20 18

Sandoz ELL 2 35 37 36

Wheeler 30 14 44 45

Homebased Infants 112 0 112 101
TOTAL 677

Career Academies NHS SHS WHS HHS TOTAL

Culinary 9 8 7 24

Education 13 13 24 50

Entrepreneurship 3 7 15 25

Finance 4 1 5 10

Health Sciences 23 22 37 82

Dist/Log Mgmt 1 1 10 3 15

Ombudsman  (Primary and Secondary Assignment) 38

12/20/2012 9/20/2011

10364

Not SPED

708

Official 12/13

22,418
22,676 22,674 22,652 22,635 22,634

19,000

19,500

20,000

20,500

21,000

21,500

22,000

22,500

23,000

Sep '11 Aug '12 Sep '12 Oct '12 Nov '12 Dec '12

K-12 Enrollment 2012-13

58



Elementary Classroom Enrollment Class

Current Current YTD Official 12/13 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment SPED

Abbott 21 23 21 23 22 24
22 22 22 23 21 22
21 20 23 24 21 24

22
Total Students 64 65 66 70 86 70 421 -2 -5 426 421
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 4 3 19 19
Classroom Avg 21.33 21.67 22.0 23.5 21.3 23.3 22 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Ackerman 20 21 23 20 22 26
22 20 23 23 23 25
21 20 23 21 24 25

20 20 22 26

Total Students 63 81 69 84 91 102 490 -1 6 484 490
Total Teachers 3 4 3 4 4 4 22 22
Classroom Avg 21.0 20.3 23.0 21.0 22.8 25.5 22 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Aldrich 21 22 23 22 24 21
19 21 24 21 24 24
19 23 24 23 23 23
21 24

Total Students 80 66 71 90 71 68 446 0 -1 447 446
Total Teachers 4 3 3 4 3 3 20 20
Classroom Avg 20.0 22.0 24.0 22.5 23.7 22.7 22 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Black Elk 25 20 27 23 20 24
25 19 27 24 21 24

20 26 23 21 24
22 21 24

Total Students 50 59 80 92 83 96 460 -2 0 460 460
Total Teachers 2 3 3 4 4 4 20 20
Classroom Avg 25.0 19.7 26.7 23.0 20.8 24.0 23 23

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Bryan 19 20 19 22 22 21
19 23 19 21 22 20
19 22 18 20 23 20

Total Students 57 65 56 63 67 61 369 0 4 365 369
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 19.0 21.7 18.7 21.0 22.3 20.3 21 21

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 C-K C-1 C-2 C-3 C-4 C-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cather 23 21 13 26 21 16 23 23 24 24 25 24
13 16 23 21 24 23 23 25

Total Students 23 21 26 26 21 32 46 44 48 47 48 49 431 0 -2 433 431
Total Teachers 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 20 20
Classroom Avg 23.0 21.0 13.0 26.0 21.0 16.0 23.0 22.0 24.0 23.5 24.0 24.5 22 22

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Cody 12 20 18 14 14 15 6
13 18 15 17 14 14 8

Total Students 25 38 33 31 28 29 14 198 -1 2 196 184
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 12
Classroom Avg 12.5 19.0 16.5 15.5 14.0 14.5 7.0 14 15

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Cottonwood 21 17 23 19 20 21
22 18 24 21 18 20

17 23 20 19 20

Total Students 43 52 70 60 57 61 343 -1 -4 347 343
Total Teachers 2 3 3 3 3 3 17 17
Classroom Avg 21.5 17.3 23.3 20.0 19.0 20.3 20 20

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Disney 22 18 21 18 22 23 7
23 20 21 17 23 24 7

18

Total Students 45 56 42 35 45 47 14 284 0 1 283 270
Total Teachers 2 3 2 2 2 2 2 15 13
Classroom Avg 22.50 18.67 21.00 17.50 22.50 23.50 7.0 19 21

59



Class

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13 Size W/out

K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment SPED

Ezra Millard 22 22 20 21 23 24 3
21 23 21 22 22 24 6
20 24 21 18 23 22

Total Students 63 69 62 61 68 70 9 402 0 0 402 393
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 21.0 23.0 20.7 20.3 22.7 23.3 4.5 20 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Harvey Oaks 21 24 22 26 25 24
21 23 21 26 25 24

Total Students 42 47 43 52 50 48 282 5 12 270 282
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 12 12
Classroom Avg 21.0 23.5 21.5 26.0 25.0 24.0 24 24

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Hitchcock 17 24 19 19 17 16 5
15 23 20 20 15 16 5

Total Students 32 47 39 39 32 32 10 231 -1 8 223 221
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 14 12
Classroom Avg 16.0 23.5 19.5 19.5 16.0 16.0 5.0 17 18

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Holling Heights 21 20 20 22 22 21 7
22 20 22 24 23 21 7
18 18 21 22 23 18

Total Students 61 58 63 68 68 60 14 392 1 -6 398 378
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 20.3 19.3 21.0 22.7 22.7 20.0 7.0 20 21

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Montclair 16 19 23 21 23 20 16 24 16
19 18 24 21 24 20 16 23 18

16 24 20
22 21
23
23

Total Students 35 37 47 42 47 40 48 139 75 510 5 2 508 510
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 6 4 25 25
Classroom Avg 17.5 18.5 23.5 21.0 23.5 20.0 16.0 23.2 18.8 20 20

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Morton 16 24 19 20 24 22 5
16 22 19 19 26 21 7

19 19 17

Total Students 32 46 57 58 50 60 12 315 1 0 315 303
Total Teachers 2 2 3 3 2 3 2.0 17 15
Classroom Avg 16.0 22.0 19.0 19.3 25.0 20.0 6.0 19 20

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Neihardt 22 19 19 25 21 23
22 20 19 25 22 24
22 19 19 25 21 24
21 19 20 24 19 24

Total Students 87 77 77 99 83 95 518 1 -5 523 518
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 4 4 24 24
Classroom Avg 21.8 19.3 19.3 24.8 20.8 23.8 22 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 M-K M1-3 M4-5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Norris 17 18 17 23 21 24 10 22 13
17 19 19 23 19 23 11 22 14

20

Total Students 34 37 36 46 40 47 21 64 27 352 0 -7 359 352
Total Teachers 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 2 19 19
Classroom Avg 17.0 18.5 18.0 23.0 20.0 23.5 10.5 21.3 13.5 19 19

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Reagan 24 22 25 26 24 23
24 23 25 25 25 23
23 22 26 26 25 24
24 21 26 18 27 23
24 23 25 19 24 23
20 19

Total Students 139 130 127 114 125 116 751 5 2 749 751
Total Teachers 6 6 5 5 5 5 32 32
Classroom Avg 23.2 22.2 25.4 22.8 24.7 23.3 23 23

60



SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Reeder 18 21 22 24 24 23 7
21 21 21 24 24 23 6
22 23 21 24 24 23
20 22 21 25 24
19 22

Total Students 100 87 107 97 72 93 13 569 -2 -3 572 556
Total Teachers 5 4 5 4 3 4 2 27 25
Classroom Avg 20.3 21.7 21.3 24.0 24.0 23.0 8.0 21 22

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Rockwell 17 19 15 27 19 24 4
17 17 19 25 19 26 5
18 18 17 19

Total Students 52 54 51 52 57 50 9 325 -1 -5 330 316
Total Teachers 3 3 3 2 3 2 4 20 16
Classroom Avg 17.3 18.0 17.0 26.0 19.0 25.0 8.0 16 20

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Rohwer 23 22 21 24 23 20 7
23 23 20 24 20 21 7

24 23 23 23 20
22

Total Students 46 69 64 71 66 83 14 413 -1 -2 415 399
Total Teachers 2 3 3 3 3 4 2 20 18
Classroom Avg 23.0 23.0 21.3 23.7 22.0 20.8 8.0 21 22

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Sandoz 16 24 22 18 27 16
17 23 21 18 26 16
17 23 17 18

Total Students 50 70 43 53 53 50 319 1 2 317 319
Total Teachers 3 3 2 3 2 3 16 16
Classroom Avg 16.7 23.3 21.5 17.7 26.5 16.7 20 20

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Upchurch 23 25 21 25 21 24
23 24 22 22 21 25
22 25 23 25 22 23
24 25 21 19 21
21 21 24

Total Students 113 99 108 115 85 72 592 0 -1 593 592
Total Teachers 5 4 5 5 4 3 26 26
Classroom Avg 22.6 24.8 21.6 23.0 21.3 24.0 23 23

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Wheeler 17 22 19 26 26 29 7
20 25 19 25 24 27 8
19 24 22 22 27 24 8
20 23 18 26 27 24

Total Students 76 94 78 99 104 104 23 578 -1 0 578 555
Total Teachers 4 4 4 4 4 4 3 27 24
Classroom Avg 19.0 23.5 19.5 24.3 26.0 26.0 7.7 21 23

Current Current YTD Official 12/13
K 1 2 3 4 5 Total Change Change Enrollment

Willowdale 20 19 19 22 22 25
17 18 22 20 22 22
19 19 22 20 22 23

Total Students 56 56 63 62 66 70 373 1 -9 382 373
Total Teachers 3 3 3 3 3 3 18 18
Classroom Avg 18.7 18.7 21.0 20.7 22.0 23.3 21 21

Elementary Totals SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
Grade K 1 2 3 4 5 M-1 M-2 M-3  M-4 M-5 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment
Students 1583 1693 1694 1792 1716 1754 69 68 66 53 49 132 10364 7 -11 10375 10232
Teachers 80 77 77 78 75 77 9 6 23 502 479
Classroom Avg 19.8 22.0 22.0 23.0 22.9 22.8 5.7 20.65 21.36

SpEd Current Current YTD Official 12/13
6 7 8 Cluster Total Change Change Enrollment

Andersen MS 324 275 267 0 866 0 2 864
Beadle MS 395 357 327 22 1079 -2 -7 1086
Central MS 258 247 258 23 763 2 8 755
Kiewit MS 312 309 311 0 932 0 1 931
North MS 263 257 237 16 757 -1 -4 761
Russell MS 292 290 290 0 872 -2 -3 875
MS Alternative 0 11 13 24 1 7 17
Totals 1844 1746 1703 61 5293 -2 4 5289

9 10 11 12
North HS 621 621 589 603 18 2434 -5 -15 2449
South HS 526 509 488 481 44 2004 2 -13 2017
West HS 567 605 601 528 35 2301 -4 -10 2311
Horizon HS 0 0 34 82 116 -4 6 110
Totals 1714 1735 1712 1694 97 6855 -11 -32 6887

Contracted SPED 40 1 3 37
Young Adult Program 49 -1 -3 52
Ombudsman (Primary Enrollment) 33 5 12 21

Total District Enrollment 22634 -1 -27 22661

61


	Board Packet 1-7-2013
	Legal Notice
	Acknowledgment of Receipt
	Visitor Sign In 1-7-13
	Board Meeting Agenda 1-7-2013
	Administrative Memorandum 1-7-213
	E.1.Board of Education Oath of Office
	Approval of Board of Education Minutes 1-7-2013
	Financials
	Check Register
	Surplus
	G.1. Approval of Policy 6262-Educational Services - Taught Curriculum - Field Trips
	G.2. Approval of Policy 6605 - Educational Services - Journalism
	G.3. Approval of Policy 6615 Educational Services - Health Education
	H.1. Designation of Official Newspaper
	H.2. Designation of Depository Banks
	H.3. Approval of Rule 6262.1 Educational Services - Taught Curriculum-Field Trips
	H.4. Approval of Rule 6262.2 Educational Services - Taught Curriculum - Overnight Field Trips Middle Schools
	H.5. Approval of Rule 6262.3 Educational Services - Taught Curriculum - Overnight Field Trip Gudelines - High School
	H.6. Approval of Rule 6605.1  Educational Services - Journalism
	H.7. Approval of Rule 6615.1 Educational Services - Health Education
	H.8. First Reading of Policy 8410 - Internal Board Policies - Evaluationg a Superintendent
	I.1. Legislation Report
	I.1. Enrollment Report



